
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, October 7, 2019 

6:00P.M. 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.01 
ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 

GENENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 010, 
PARCEL 227.00, LOCATED AT 1400 BILL SMITH RD, LENIOR CITY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.68 
ACRES FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2 GENERAL 

COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 002, PARCEL 
081.00, LOCATED AT 12329 HWY. 321 N., LOUDON COUNTY TN, SITUATED 

IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING A 
PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, APPROXIMATELY THREE-HUNDRED (300) 

LINEAR FEET OF LUCY LANE, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017G, 
ADJACENT TO PARCELS 021.00, 022.00, 023.00, 006.00, AND A PART OF 007.00. 



1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of October 07,2019 County Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the September 03, 2019 County Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Planning & Codes- Laura Smith 

I. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-
7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY 3.01 ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 GENENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 010, PARCEL 227.00, 
LOCATED AT 1400 BILL SMITH RD, LENIOR CITY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

2. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-
7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY 2.68 ACRES FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER 
DISTRICT TO C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 002, PARCEL 081.00, LOCATED 
AT 12329 HWY. 321 N., LOUDON COUNTY TN, SITUATED IN 
THE 5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

3. RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY 
COMMISSION CLOSING A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, 
APPROXIMATELY THREE-HUNDRED (300) LINEAR FEET OF 
LUCY LANE, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017G, 
ADJACENT TO PARCELS 021.00, 022.00, 023.00, 006.00, AND A 

PART OF 007.00. 



B. Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Boards & Committees 
A. Adult Oriented Business Board 
B. Agriculture Extension Committee 
C. Airport Authority 
D. Animal Control Authority Advisory Board 
E. Beer Board 
F. Blair Bend Industrial Committee 
G. Budget Committee 
H. Capital Projects Committee 
I. Ethics Committee 
J. Economic Development Agency Board of Directors 
K. Financial Advisory Committee 
L. Governmental Affairs Committee 
M. Loudon County Library Board 
N. Litter Control Committee 
0. Maintenance Committee 
P. Purchasing Committee 
Q. Public Records Commission 
R. Safety Committee 
S. Salary Benefit AD- HOC Committee 

T. Senior Citizens Executive Committee 
U. Sheriffs Merit Service Board 
V. Surplus Property Committee 
W. TCCA Legislative Committee 

C. Commissioner- Adam Waller 

1. Cattlemans Drive 

D. Director of Accounts & Budgets - Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

A. County General Fund 1 0 1 
B. Centre 75 Fund 1 19 
C. Highway Department Fund 13 1 
D. General Purpose School Fund 14 1 
E. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

2. Distribution of monthly reports 



E. Commissioner- David Meers 

I. Notaries 

7. Adjournment 

Clu·istina Leigh Akins, Cindy Jo Fowler Brown, Alexandra L. Howard, 
Tash Justice, Yolohxochitl Lagunas Galindo, Sandra Parkerson, 
Marcia Perry-McKenzie 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.01 
ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 

GENENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 010, 
PARCEL 227.00, LOCATED AT 1400 BILL SMITH RD, LENIOR CITY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5111 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Pl;mning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice ofpublic hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 1400 Bill Srnith Rd. situated in the 5111 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 010, 
Parcel227.00 be rezoned from R-1, Suburban Residential District to C-2, General Commercial 
District as shown on the attached map; said map being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 10 

DISAPPROVED: __ 0"'----

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 



Loudon County- Parcel: 010 227.00 

County: Loudon 
Owner: TUCK JOHN T & NGUYEN 
Address: BILL SMITH RD 1400 
Parcel Number: 010 227.00 
Deeded Acreage: 3.01 
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery: 2015. 

I 
l 

I 

I 
! 



RESOLUTION -----� 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.68 
ACRES FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2 GENERAL 

COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 002, PARCEL 
081.00, LOCATED AT 12329 HWY. 321 N., LOUDON COUNTY TN, SITUATED 

IN THE 511' LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance. with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS,. the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a descripti011 of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County new�paper, the News Herald on consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-1 OS; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 12329 Hwy. 321 N. situated in the 5'11 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 002, 
Parcel 081.00 be rezoned from C-1, Rural Center District to C-2, General Commercial District as 
shown on the attached map; said map being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on. the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 10 

DISAPPROVED: _ _,_0 __ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 



Loudon County- Parcel: 002 081.0 

",) ... : 

County: Loudon 
Owner:· BROWDER LLC 
Address: HWY 321 N 12329 
Parcel Number: 002 081.00 
Deeded Acreage: 2.66 
Calculated Acreage: 2.66 
Date of Imagery: 2015 

/ l 
f 

.i 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\'· ' 

\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

1 

\ 
\ 
i 

I 

!S.o.) 

I I 

I 

\ 
' ' 
\ 



RESOLUT.ION -----

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, APPROXIMA'(ELY THREE
HUNDRED (300) LINEAR FEET OF LUCY LANE, LOCATED ON LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 017G, ADJACENT TO PARCELS OZl.OO, 022.00, 023.00, 

006.00, AND A PART OF 007.00. 

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the county has the auU10rity, under 
Tennessee· Code Annotated, to accept the dedjca)ion of roads, close existing roads, adopt 
standards for the acceptance of neVI roads and reopen previously closed or abandoned 
roads� and 

WHEREAS, the .Loudon County Regional Plmming Commission has received for 
review a request from owners of properly located adjacent to Lucy Ln., requesting the 
closure of that roadway or segment adjacent to Pared 021.00, 022.00, 023.00, 006.00, 
and part of007,00; and 

WHEREAS, applicant feels the described roadway has no present no•· future 
public use, and desires that any county encumbrance caused by the presence of the right
of-way be removed; and 

WliEREAS, identified affected property owners were notified and a public 
notice and description of the request appeared in the Loudon County News Herald on 

-;---;---:
--

--;--;:-
--' 2019 consistent with the provisions of Loudon County's procedure 

for closing a public road; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed 
this matter, including the recommendation of the County Road Superintendent, and based 
on its investigation has determined that the closure ofsaid road wili not adversely affect 
any property owners or the present or future. function of the County's roadwa)' system, 
and recommends the closure of said road, described as follows:· 

A portion of Lucy Ln., located adjacent to Parcels 021.00, 022.00, 023.00, 006.00, and 
part of 007.00 Tax Map 0 17G, situated in the 6'h Legislative District, being more 
specifically shown on the attached illustration, incorporated herein. 

WHEREAS, the County Commission feels the closure of the roadway is not 
detrimental to the community or to the present or future function of the County roadway 
system; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County 
Commission, in regular session assembled on this 7th day of October 2019 that the afore 
described section. of the roadway is hereby closed, with any interest the County has in the 
roadway being hereby relinquished as provided by law. 

BE IT FURTHER !UcSOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect 
immediately, the publi·c welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 



The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are 
as follows: 

APPROVED: I 0 

DISAPPROVED: _ __,0'---

ATTEST; SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNINGCOMI\II!SSION 

.Dated:-----------



I �orlil)• lilol fN.r i.! n t:cleg�ry I 5LJfYfY tVJd !he 
iiDiio of Prtn:f:sfDfl Of lhr: iJMJdjiJJI•Il $1JfY#J' it Trtll fc::sj /IIU/1 1:10.000 as S"llcwu hcn:c::n. 1 fw-ih"'r .�utily 
11:1'11 thi= :;;un·�y W";U thvot: in comiJNtJ"a .. -;111 /,'IC' 
�vrr<�nl SIDU ol fC'flflt::�:er- :.r:n:nuH'tl SloMarr1z of F'tUc/K:r:: (t;, LU11d S"1HVCY'11"2. . 

GfV?H!C SCAI.£ 
,00 too 200 

Poillt ollnl•n.CIIofl 
Right ollt'oy 
/ll'clrt"�ly Dead Boo�> 

P.O.B. Po.'nl o1 0��;"9 

.... RIGHT OF WAY CLOSURE ... 

NOI'I OR FORU£Rl.. Y A PORnON OF 
OAKWOOD. DRIVE 

OIST. NO. 2 
SCAl(; 1�•100' 

lOUDON COUNTY, TN 
.JJilE 28, 2019 

�REPAREO FOR.: 
NORTHSHORE ffiLOWSHIP CHURCH OF GOO 

10015 NORTHSHORE DRIVE 
KNOXI'1LLE, TENNESSEE �7922 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Tuesday, September 3, 2019 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

(1) Presentation June Griffin with the Tennessee Committee Bill of Rights presented to Mayor Buddy Bradshaw 

a certificate on the behalf of Loudon County for exceptional service and having attained special 

recognition for excellence in the gun sanctuary resolution and is hereby awarded the certificate 

by the Tennessee Committee Bill of Rights of Dayton, Tennessee. 

(2) Plaques 

(3) 
Proclamations 

EXHIBIT 09032019-A 

Plaques were presented by Mayor Buddy Bradshaw to the counties fire and rescue 

departments fortheir outpouring response on April 23, 2019 for the courthouse fire. Each of 

the following departments were presented with a plaque to honor and thank them for their 

excellent service. 

Philadelphia Fire Department 

Loudon County Fire and Rescue 

Tellico Village Fire Department 

Greenback Fire Department 

Lenoir City Fire Department 

Loudon Fire Department 

priority Ambulance 

A proclamation was presented by Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Commission Chairman Henry 

Cullen to AEMT Gene DeS<Jnto, EMRs Alan Abney, Daniel Hanley and Joseph Beyel for 
responding to a traumatic injury (severed artery). for their quick recognition, action and 
reaction to the situation. Also recognized was Chief Jerry Dougherty for the life saving 
measures taken by his crew. 

EXHIBIT 09032019-B 

A proclamation was presented by State Representative lowell RUssell to recognize a group of 
individuals Who, through their quick thinking and acts of btaverv.saved the lives of others. 
(Morgan NeWman on June 29, 2018) Those individual.s recognized were with Priority 
Ambulance First Responders: 

Edwin Paul Suarez 

Duncan Bennett 

James Jenkins 

Travis Estes 

They were subsequently given the Star of Life Award by Children's Hospital Emergency Care 
Alliance ofTenriessee . 

Also commended and honored are: 

Jeff Hundley 

Randy Highland 

Charlie & June Corum 

EXHIBIT 09032019-C 



{4) Courthouse 
Update

Insurance 

(S)Public 
Hearings 

{6) Opening of 

Meeting 

(7) Roli Call 

IS) leadership 
loudon County 
2019 Team 
Recognized 

(9) <:hairman 
Election 

(10) Vice Chair 
Election 

loudon County Commission Minutes, September 03, 2019, Page 2 DRAFT COPY 

Not Approved 

Tom Montgomery with Tennessee Risk Management gave an update on the courthouse fire 
from an insurance standpoint and answered questions from the commissioners and the public 

as well. Tom Montgom.ery stated that the blanket coverage includes all expenses for the 
building, interior, furnishings and temporary cost of relocating. EXHIBIT 09032019-D 

1. A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 7. 

SECTION 7.080 VARIANCES, A. APPLICATION AND SECTION 7.090 AMENDMENTS TO 

RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-10S 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of loudon County convened in regular 
session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 3'd day September, 2019 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. 

Commissioner Matt Tinker .opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David Meers, Julia 

Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van 

Shaver, and Adam Waller (10) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorurn. 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and and Director of Accounts and 

E!udgets, Tracy Blair. Chief Deputy Clerk Tammie Wampler was filling in for Deputy Clerk 

Christy Wampler, 

The Leadership Loudon County 2019 team was introduced by Klaire Kimmey. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw opened the floor for the election of the Loudon County Commission 
Chairperson for the September 2019 - August 2020 term, requesting nominations·. 
Commissioner Waller nominated Henry Cullen. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to cease 
nominations. Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw announced that with a unanimous vote Commissioner Cullen was voted to 
be Chairman. Mayor Bradshaw turned the meeting over to chairman Cullen. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor up for nominations for Chair-Pro Tempore tor the 
September 2019 - August 2020 term. Commissioner Whitfield nominated Commissioner 

Brewster for Vice Chair. After no further nominations were made, Commissioner Shaver made 
a· motion to close nominations. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen announced with a unan·imous vote Commissioner Brewster was voted to be 
Commission Chair-Pro Tempore. 



(11) Agenda 

Adoption 

(12) Minutes 

Approved 

(13) General 
Public 
Comments 

(14) Resolution 

(15) Grinder 
Pump 

Loudon County Commission Minutes, September 03, 2019, Page 3 

Chairman Cullen requested that the September 03, 2019 Agenda be aqopted. Commissioner 

Whitfield requested that he be removed from the agenda regarding the Fenders Community 
Center to collect more information and present back at the next workshop. Commissioner 

Waller requested to be added to the agenda regarding Cattlemans Drive. Commissioner 

Shaver made a motion to adopt the agenda with the changes that Were made. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
Exhibit 0903Z019-E 

Chairman Cullen requested that the August OS, 2019 Commission Meeting Minutes be 

accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept and approve the 
minutes . . Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
Exhibit 0903Z019-F 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for comments by the General P.ublic. The following people 
spoke: 

1. David Hawk 

2. Mitchell Hyde 

3. Susan Gingrich 

4. Pat Hunter 

Chairman Cullen closed the floor for the General Public Comments. 

Planning & Code.s -Jim Jenkins presented commission with A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE 
LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 7. SECTION 7.080 VARIANCES, A. 
APPLICATION AND SECTION 7.09.0 AMENDMENTS TO RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-10S. 
RESOLUTION 0903Z019-G 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to change the resolution regarding re-zoning for 
signage notification period to be 10 business days. Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Chariman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster (10) 

The following Commissioner voted NAY: (0) 
The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented to commission information about the grinder pump for 

Loudon County Fire and Rescue. Commissioner Shaver made a motion for the$ 13,000 grinder 

pump plus labor be put in when needed. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Chari man Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Meers (7) 

The follol.\!ing commissioners voted NAY: 

Whitfield, Waller, Brewster (3) 

The motion PASSED (7/3) 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(16)Jail 

Overcrowding 

(17) Education 

Transportatlqn 

(18) Humana 

Retiree. Benefit 

Contracis 2019-

2020 

(19) FY 2020 

DGA Gra·nt-

1oudon County 

Health 

Department 

Employees 

(20) Budget 

Amendments 
Funds 101, 131 
& 141 

loudon Couniy Commission Minutes, September 03, 2019, Page 4 

Commissioner Shaver presented to commission sending a letter to the Governor, State 
Representatives and Senators to request some kind of assistance with the jail. population. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion that a letter be sent to governing bodies requesting 
some kind of assistance to help with the jail population. Commissioner Meer's seconded the 
motion. EXHIBIT 09032019-H 

Upon VOICE VOTE, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Purchasing Director, Susan Huskey presented to commission the contract for Regular 
Education Transportation Services and <!lso the contract tor Special Education Transportation 
Services. Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the two transportation requests. 
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. EXHIBIT 09032019-1 

Chariman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley (10) 

The motion passed {10/0) 

Humana Benefit Contracts for retiree plans were presented to commission for approval for 
2019-2020. Commissioner Whitfield made a motion that the contracts be accepted. 
Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. EXHIBIT 09032019-J 

Chariman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker ( 10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and ·Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration to approve application 
I acceptance of FY 2020 DGA Grant with the State Department of Health for wages and 
benefits of Loudon County Health Department employees;$ 413,100; no matching funds 

required. Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the request and Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Before voting Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner Tinker both issued Conflict of 
interest StaterT)ents. 

Chari man Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield ( 10) 

The foliowing Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration to approve 
amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 10i 
B. Highway Department Fund 131 
C. General Purpose School Fund 141 
D. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to .accept items A, B, & C as they are written. 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Chari man Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(21) Budget 
Amendments 
Fund.l71 

(22) Monthly 
Reports 

(23) Notaries & 
Bonds 

(24) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Minutes, September.03, 2019, Page 5 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Commissioners voted. AYE: 

Cullen; Duff; Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Commissione·r Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation to the General Capital 
Projects Fund 171. Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 
EXHIBIT 09032019-K 

Chariman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen ( 10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED .unanimously (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair distributed the following Financial Reports 
A. Financial Summary Statement ending August 2019 

EXHIBIT 09032019-L 

B. Approved. Cqpy of Budget Committee Meeting Min.utes (June 17,2019) 
EXHIBIT 09032019-M 

C. Tenness.ee Comptroller Office Letter regarding budget approval 
EXHIBIT 09032019-N 

Commi.ssioner Meers made a motion that was seconded .by Commissioner Waller to approve 
the fqllowing notaries and bonds: 

Julie Brooms Campbell, Susan Fox, April Freeman, Stephanie Kesick-Street, . Carla A. Millsaps, 

Sonya R. Morgan, Leah [VIichelle Sledge, Margaret B. Taylor, Ashlee E. Frye (Bond) 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 09032019-0 

There being no further business, a motion .being duly made by Commissioner Shaver and 

seconded by Commissioner Tinker, the September 03, 2019 County Commission Meeting 

stood adjourned at 8:20P.M. 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Loudon County Mayor 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITIEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or Intergovernmental Agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 

the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 4 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the: 

Appointee 
Bill Satterfield 
David Meers 
Julia Hurley 
Harold Duff 
Adam Waller 

ADULT ORIENTED BUSINESS BOARD 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 

Term Expiration 
August 2023 
August 2023 
August 2023 
August 2023 
August 2023 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 

assembled this 7th day of October; 2019 hereby approves and/or acknowledges (as appropriate) the 

said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 

follows: 

Appointee Term Expiration 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHERE;AS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement .and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the Coun ty Mayor has the authority to make cer tain committee and board 
appoin tments; and 

WHEREAS, appoin tments are necessary andj or desirabl e at this time with a 2 year rotation 
term; an d 

WHEREAS, the Coun ty Mayor appoin ts the followin g members of the 

Appointee 

Van Shaver 
Jack Bowden 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION COMMITTEE 

Term Expiration 

Ruth Henderson McQueen 

September 2021 
September 2021 
September 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, BElT RESOLVED that the L oudon County Commission , meetin g in regul ar 
session assembled this 7th day of October, 20.19 hereby approves or ackn owledges (as appropriate) 
the said appoin tments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon <;ounty Mayor 

The remainin g member s and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Bill Satterfield 
Gar y Whitfield 
R o. bert Ander son 
Sue Br igh t 

Term Expir ation 

September 2020 
September 2020 
September 2020 
September 2020 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD O R  

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committ.ee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 5 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoi.nts the following members of the 

AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

Appointee Ter;m Expira tion 

Clayton Pangle August2024 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 7th day of October, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon. County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee. are as fo1Jows: 

Appointee 

Bart Jddins 
David Ferguson 
Charles Wells 
john Manikas 

Term Expiration 

August 2020 
August 2021 
August 2022 
August 2023 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD O R  

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority ti;> make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

ANIMAL CONTROL AUTHORITY ADVISORY BOARD 

Appointee 

Henry Cullen 
Dot Boruff 
Dr. Barry Gordon 
Ed Loy 
James Web 

Commissioner 
At-Large 
Veterinarian Assoc 
Humane Society 
At-Large 

Term Expiration 

September 2020 
September 2020 
September 2020 
September 2020 
September 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 7th day of October, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon C�;>unty Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD O R  

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or inter gover nmental agreement and/or County Procedur al 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary an(,i/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the f ollowing members of th.e 

Appointee 

John Lovelace 
Connie Sledzinski 

BEER BOARD 

1" District Panel A 
znd District Panel A 

Term Expiration 

August2022 
AugustZOZ2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVE!) that the Loudon. County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 7th day of October, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Bob Snodgrass 
Mary Ann Cook 
Krystee Er vin Conaway 
jim Brooks 
David Gray 

7<h District Panel C 
5th District Panel C 
6<h District Panel C 

3rd District Panel B 
4th District Panel B 

term Expiration 

August 2021 
August 2021 
August 2021 
August 2020 
August2020 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACJ{NOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee ant,i board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a lyear rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the Cc;>Unty Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 

David Meers 
Henry Cullen 
Gary Whitfield 

BLAIR BEND INDUSTRIAL COMMITTEE 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

August2020 
August2020 
August2020 

NOW, .TH�REFORE, BE IT RESOL VED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 7th day of October, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or inter gover nmental agreement and/or C0unty Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, app.ointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a l.year rotation 
term; anci 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 

Henry Cullen 
Bill Satterfield 
David Meers 
Van Shaver 

BUDGET COMMITTEE 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

August 2020 
August2020 
August 2020 
August2020 

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVE/) that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 7th day of October, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members. and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Buddy Bradshaw 
Tracy Blair 

County Mayor 
Budget Director 

Term Expiration 

Appointee 
Appointee 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, andjor intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority tq make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments ar e necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 
Julia Hurley 
Gary Whitfield 
Kelly Brewster 
Harold Duff 
Susan Huskey 

CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Purchasing Director 

Term Expiration 
August2020 
August 2020 
August 2020 
August 2020 
August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembl ed this 7th day of October, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 
appropr iate) the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by s tatut�. and/or intergovernmental agreement ahd/or County Procedural 
Regulations , the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments ; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are neces s ary and/or des irable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the f ollowing members of the 

ETHICS COMMITTEE 

Appointee 

Eddie Simpson-Constitutional Officer 
M atthew Tinker 
Bill Satterfield 
Kell y Brews ter 

Hwy Superintendant 
County Commissioner 
County Commissioner 
County Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

September 2020 
Sep tember 2020 
September 2020 
September 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BElT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commis s ion, meeting in regular 
s es s ion as s embled this 7th day of October, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the s aid appointments . 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerlt 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVlNG OR ACKNOWLEDGlNG BOARD OR 
COMMlTTEE APPQlNTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statu.te, and/or intergovernmental agreement ancjjor County Procedural 

Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 

appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 

term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Appointee Term Expirati9n 

Harold Duff Commissioner August2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 

regular session assembled this 7th day of October, 2019 herei;Jy approves or acknowledges 

(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission. Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
ter m; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

FINANCIAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Appointee 

Matthew Tinker 
Van Shaver 
Harold Duff 
Buddy Bradshaw-Chair 
Tracy Blair 
Chip Miller 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
County Mayor 
Budget Director 
Trustee 

Term Expiration 

August 2020 
August2020 
August 2020 
August20ZO 
AugustZOZO 
August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in r egular 
session.assembled. this 7th day of October , 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution i00719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute and/or inter government al agreement and/or Cou nty P rocedural Regul ations, 
the County Mayor ha� t he author ity to rn ake certain committee and boa r d  appointment s; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at thi s time with a 1 year r otation 
t erm; and 

WHEREAS, th e County Mayor appoints the following member s of the: 

GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

Appointee 

David Meers 
Julia Ht1rley 
Matthew Tinker 
H arold Duff 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

August 2020 
August 2020 

August 2020 
August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED that the L oudon County Commi ssion, meeting i n  r egular session, 
assembl ed this 7 th day of October, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges ( as appropri ate) the said 
appoin tments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

L(!udon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

R ESOLUTION 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKN OWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COM MITTEE APPOI NTMENT BY COU NTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, a nd/or intergovernmenta l agreement and/or County Procedu ral  Regulations, the 

County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board a ppointments; a n d  

WHEREAs; a ppointments a r e  necessary and/or desirable at  this time with a 3 year rotation 

term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of  the 

LOUDON COUNTY LI BRARY BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Beth Waldermann Lenoir City June 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 

assembled this ih day of October, 2019 hereby a pproves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 

a ppointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

A!;!!;!Ointee Term Ex(;!iration 

Ed Donley Phi ladelphia June 2022 
Phyll is Thompson Tellico Village June 2022 
Jo Ann Hart June 2022 
Barry Baker Loudon June 2021 
Bil l ie Whitney Tellico Village J u ne 2020 

Sarah Thomason Loudon June 2020 
Carolyn Page At- Large June 2021 

Cindy Benefield Greenback June 2022 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute an d/or in ter go vern men tal agree men t an d/o r Co un ty P roce dural Re gul ation s, 
the Co un ty  Mayo r has the authori ty to make cer tain co mmittee ail d bo ard appo in tmen ts; an d 

WHEREAS, appo in tmen ts are ne ce ssar y an d/or de sir able at this time with a 1 ye ar ro tation 
term ; <3n d 

WHEREAS, the Coun ty Mayor appo in ts the follo win g me mber s of the: 

Appointee 

Adam Waller 

Bill Satterfield 
David Meers 

L ITTER CONTRO L COMMITTEE 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

August 2020 

August2020 

August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE JT RESOLVED that the Lo udon Co un ty Co mmission, mee tin g in re gul ar se ssion, 
asse mble d this 7th day o f  Octo ber ,  2019 here by appro ve s or ackno wle dge s  (as appro pr iate) the said 
appo in tmen ts. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor. 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or com mittee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Tim Guider 
Eddie Simpson 

Chris Parl<s 

County Sheriff 
Highway Superintendant 

Convenience Center Director 

Term Expiration 

August2020 
August2020 

August 2020 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 1 00719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by st atu te an d/o r in tergovernm en tal agreem en t an d/or Coun ty Procedur al Regu lation s, 
th e Coun ty May or h as the authorit y  to m ak e  certain commi ttee an d board appoin tmen ts; an d 

WHEREAS, appoin tmen ts ar e necessa ry an d/or desirabl e at this ti me with a 1 y ear rotation 
term; an d 

WHEREAS, the Coun ty May or appoin ts the followin g members of th e: 

Appointee 

Brian Brown · Chair 

Van Shaver 

G ar y  Whitfield 

Scott Newman 

Bobby Johnson 

MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE 

Maintenance Supervisor 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Board of Education 
Board of Education 

Term Expiration 

AugustZOZO 

August 20 20 
August 20 20 

August 20 20 

August 20 20 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that th e L oudon Coun ty Comm ission, meetin g in regular sessi on, 
ass embled thi s  7 th of October, 2019 hereby approves or ackn owl edges ( as appr op r iate) the said 
appoin tm en ts. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by sta tute, a nd/or i nte rgove rnmen ta l  a gree me nt a nd /or Coun ty Proce du ra l 
Re gu lat ions, the Cou n ty May or ha s the au thority to ma ke ce r ta in committee an d boa rd 
a ppoin tme nts; a nd 

WHEREAS, a ppointment s are ne ce ssa ry a nd/or de sirable a t  th is time w it h  a 4 year rota tion 
ter m; a nd 

WHEREAS, the County May or a ppoi nts the foll owin g me mbe rs of the 

Public Records Commission 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Carrie McKelvey County Clerk June 2023 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED tha t the L ou don Cou nty Commission, mee ting i n  re gu la r  
se ssion a sse mble d this 7th day of October, 2019 here by a pprove s or a ckn ow le dge s (a s a ppr opria te ) 
the sa id a ppointmen ts. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County M(!yor 

The re mai ni ng me mber s a nd t he ir continu in g  expira tion ter ms f or sa id boar d or c ommi ttee a re a s  follow s: 

Appoi ntee 

Ma tthew Tin ker 
Ada m  Wa lle r 
He nry "Ha11k" Sle dge 
Ri cha rd Stee le 
Da rrel l Tuck 
Tra cy L ittle ton 
Pa t Hu nte r  

Cou nty Commi ssione r 
Coun ty Commissione r 
Ge nera l Se ssions Court j udge 
Ge neal ogist 
County H istorian, ex offi cio me mbe r 
Re gister of Dee ds, ex offi ci o me mbe r 
Me mbe r a t  Lar ge 

Ter m Exp ira tion 

jU ne 2023 
ju ne 2023 
ju ne 2023 
j une 2023 
ju ne 2023 
ju ne 2023 
j une 2023 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statu te and /o r intergo vernmental agreement and /o r Co unty Pro cedu ral Regu latio ns, 
the Cou nty Mayo r has the au tho rity to make certain co mmi ttee and bo ard appo intments; and 

WHEREAS, appo intments are nec essary and /o r d esirable at thi s time with a 1 ye ar ro tat io n 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the Cou nty M ayo r appoi nts the fo llo wing members o f  the: 

Appointee 

Harold Puff 

Kelly Brewster 

Matt Tinker 

t;;ary Whitfield 

PURCHASING COMMITTEE 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Commission er 

Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudo n Cou nty Co mmissio n, meeting in regu lar sessio n, 
assembled this 7th d ay of Octo ber, 2019 hereby appro ves o r  ackno wled ges (as appro priate) the said 
appo intments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

.Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon Cou ntyMayor 

· The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Buddy Bradshaw 

Susan Huskey 

County Mayor 

Purchasing Director 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute andjo r intergo vernmental agreement and /o r Co unty.Pro cedur al Regulatio ns, 
the Co unty Mayo r h as the autho rity to make certain co mmittee and board appo intmen ts; and 

WHEREAS, appo intments are necessary and/o r desirab le at th is time with a 1 y ear ro tation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, th e Co unty Mayo r appo in ts th e following members of th e: 

SAFETY COMMITTEE 

A��ointee Term Ex�iration 

Carrie McKelvey County Clerk August 2020 

Buddy Bradshaw County Mayor August 2020 

Chip Miller Trustee August2020 

Tracie Littleton Register of Deeds August 2020 

Steve Harrelson Circuit Criminal Court Clerk August 2020 

Tim Guider County Sheriff August2020 

Henry Cullen Commissioner August2020 

Toby Brewster August 2020 

Rex .Dale General Sessions Judge August2020 

Mike Campbell Property Assessor August 2020 

Brian Brown Facilities Maintenance Director August 20 20 

Tracy Blair B1,1dget Director August 2020 

Hank Sledge General Sessions Judge - DiVision 2 August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lo udo n  Co unty Co mmissio n, meetin g in regular se ssio n, 

assembled th is 7th day o f  O cto ber, 2019 hereby app ro ves o r  ackno wledges ( as ap pro pr iat e) th e said 

appoi ntments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS; appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

· 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the: 

SALARY BENEFIT AD-HOC COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Mike Cam p bell 

Steve Harrelson 

Henry Cullen 

David Meers 

Carrie McKelvey 

Tammy Reynolds 

Buddy Bradshaw 

Susan Huskey 

Tracie Littleton 

Penny G lasglow 

Tim Guider 

Chip Miller 

Eddie Simpson 

Brian Brown 

Tracy Blair 

Rex Dale 

Hank Sledge 

Property Assessor 

Circuit Criminal Court Clerk 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

County Clerk 

Employee Benefits 

. County Mayor 

P·urchasing Director 

Register of Deeds 

Session Court Deputy 

County S heriff 

Trustee 

Highway Superintendant 

Facilities Maintenance Director 

Budget Director 

General Sessions Judge 

Judge Sessions Judge - Division 2 

August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 
August 2020 

August 2020 
August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 

August 2020 
August 2020 

August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session, 
assembled this 7th day cif October, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COM MITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statu te an d/o r  in ter go vern men tal agr eemen t ;� nd /or Cou n ty P rocedu ral Regu latio n s, 
the Co un ty Mayor has the author it y  to make cer tain co mmittee an d boar d appo in tment s; an d 

WHEREAS, appo in tmen ts ar e n ecessary an d/or desirabl. e ;� t  this time with a 1 year ro tatio n  
ter m; and 

WHEREAS, the Co un ty Mayor appo int s the fo llo win g members of the: 

SENIOR CITIZENS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Appointee 

Harold Duff 

Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner 

Commissir;mer 

Term Expiration 

August 2020 

August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RES()LVED that the Lo udo n  Co un ty Co mmi ssio n, meetin g in  r egular sessio n ,  
assembled this 7th day of Octo ber, 2019 hereby appro ves or ackno wledges ( as appro pr iate) the said 
appo in tmen ts. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMM ITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute an d/o r in tergov ern men tal agreemen t and /o r Co un ty Procedural Regul ation s, 
tl) e Co unt y  Mayo r has the autho rity to make certa in co mmittee an d bo ard appoin tmen ts; an d 

WHEREAS, appo in tmen ts ar. e  n ecessary an d/o r d es irable at this time with a 3 year ro tation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the Co un ty Mayo r appo in ts the fo llow in g  memb ers of the: 

SHERIFF'S MERIT SERVICES BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

David Meers Commissioner August ZO ZZ 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lo udon Co un ty Co mmission , m eetin g in regular session , 
assemb led this 7th day of Octo ber, 2019 hereb y approves or ackno wl edges (as appro priate) the sai d 
appo in tmen ts. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

T he .r emain in g memb ers an d their cont in uin g  ex pi ration terms for said bo ard o r  co mmittee are as fo llo ws: 

Appo intee 

K ell y B rewster 

jo hn R. jo hn son 

T erm Expiration 

A ugust 2020 
A ugust 2021 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMM ITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by s tatute, and/o r i ntergo ver nmental agreement and/o r Co unty Procedural 
Regulatio ns , the Co unty Mayo r has the aut ho rity to make cer tain co mmittee an d bo ar d 
appo intments; and 

WHEREAS, appo intments ar e necess ary andjo r des irab le at this time with a 1 year rot atio n term; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Co unty Mayor appo ints t he fo llo wing members o f  the 

Appointee 

Van Shaver 
Kelly Brewster 
Adam Waller 
Matthew Tinker 
Buddy Bradshaw 
Susan Huskey 

SURPLUS PROPERTY COMMITTEE 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
County Mayor 
Purchasing Director 

Term Expiration 

August 2020 
August 2020 
August 2020 
August2020 
August 2020 
August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lo udo n  Co unty Co mmiss io n, m eeting in regul ar 
sess io n  ass embled this 7th day of October 2019, h ereby appro ves o r  ackno wledges ( as appro priate) 
the s aid appo intments . 

Loudon County CommiSsion Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 100719 . 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD 
OR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MA YOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 

the County Mayor has the authority t.o make certain com mittee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, Appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a one (1) year rotation term; 

and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 

H a rold Duff 

Jul ia  Hu rley 

TCCA LEGISLATIVE COMM ITTEE 

Term Expiration 

June 2020 

June 2020 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 

assem ble.d this ih day of October, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 

appointments. 

Loudon County Comm ission Chairman 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



t 
1 
� 
\ 
\ 

l ' 
\ 
i 
\ 

+· 

-.. \ 

�� 
• .t� 

)?' 

/ .-, .X.. 
: �- \ \  

� -3.'�s -··· 

' ::.,\_ 
�' 
\ fc't> 

-� 
�-1! ��-

� .. \. 

\ 

�?J 

�Cl 

u .. 
. 

-D - 1 7- L  



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0  
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

Telephone 
Fax 

8 65 - 4 5 8 -3314 
8 65 - 4 5 8 - 98 9 1  

Notaries to b e  elected October 0 7 , 2 0 1 9  

CHRISTINA LEIGH AKINS 
C I N DY JO FOWLER BROWN 
ALEXANDRA L HOWARD 
TASHA J USTICE 

YOLOHXOCHITL LAGUNAS GALINDO 
BRITIANY SUZANN E  LANGLEY 
SANDRA PARKERSON 
MARCIA PERRY-MCKENZIE 


